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Subject: Re: HLS Surveys, but 2017 Maintenance Requests
From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Date: 8/30/23, 11:52

To: Kent Metzger <kametzger@dps61.org>

Kent,

I can't really get those kinds of answers through FOIA though, since that's just for existing
documents & communications.

But I understand, and thank you for replying this time.

Regards,
Reed

On 8/29/23 16:03, Kent Metzger wrote:

Reed,

Please do not consider this a precedent as we truly need these requests to be FOIA's instead of
just emails or letters.

I am answering your questions because the answers you are seeking are more easily addressed by
this email, and it saves your time, my time and Melissa's time.

Here are my answers:

1. I cannot.
2. I do not know.
3. I do not know.

These items predate my November 2021 employment at DPS.
All future requests for information must be through a formal FOIA request.
Respectfully,

Kent A. Metzger

Dir. of Buildings and Grounds
Decatur Public Schools #61
Buildings & Grounds Department
400 East Cerro Gordo

Decatur, IL 62523

Office - 217-362-3531

Cell - 217-413-3586

————— Original Message-----

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 12:56 PM

To: Kent Metzger <kametzger@dps6l.org>

Subject: HLS Surveys, but 2017 Maintenance Requests

Hi Kent,

9/7/23,14:13
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Re: HLS Surveys, but 2017 Maintenance Requests imap://imap.dreamhost.com:993/fetch>UID>.INBOX.Sent>349

I'm reviewing Digital Maintenance Requests for Dennis/Mosaic, and there are quite a few with
the note "2013 Ten-Year Health Life Safety Report"

in the description of the request, but the request date is Feb 22, 2017.

I've attached a spreadsheet. I can send as a CSV or pdf export if you can't open outside x1xs
files.

1. Can you help me understand why 2013 HLS reports are recorded as 2017 requests?

2. About 18 of those HLS reports show repairs were completed in 2019. Is that acccurate?
3. Some are marked as completed within a couple weeks of the 2017 request date. Are those
accurate?

Thanks,
Reed Sutman

Reed Sutman

DecaturVote.com

217-413-9202

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restricted for use by the above
addressee only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information exempt from
disclosure under federal or state law. In the event some other person or entity receives this
transmission, said recipient is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, orx
duplication of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you should receive this
transmission in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217)
362-3000, delete the file from your system, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission.
Thank you. Decatur Public School District 61, Decatur, Illinois.

Reed Sutman
DecaturVote.com
217-413-9202
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